



BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

October 15, 1982

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-2434

Geoponic Resources, Inc.
1701 N. Greenville
Richardson, Texas 75081

ATTENTION: *Pat Has*

Dear Sir:

Please be advised that your previously approved Permit to Drill (Form C-101 and C-102) an oil well in Unit F, Section 16, Township 26 North, Range 36 East, NMPM, Union County, New Mexico, was this date cancelled. This action necessitated by your application for an identically-named and numbered well in the same section, and by a rider changing your original bond coverage.

Attached is a copy of Memo No. 2-65. Also please refer to Rule 103 for additional data regarding well identification. A copy of the Form C-102 accompanying your most recent application for a well in the above described section is attached. Kindly take note of the incompleted but required data, signified by red arrows on this sample copy, and re-submit a completed and corrected copy for our files.

Yours truly,

Carl Ulvog

Carl Ulvog
District IV Supervisor

CU/dp

Enc.